
Office of Community Services

W240N3065 Pewaukee Road
Pewaukee, WI 53072
(262) 691-7275 Fax (262) 691-1798
woldanski@pewaukee.wi.us

TOURISM COMMISSION
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

Friday, October 18, 2019
10:00 AM

Common Council Chambers ~ Pewaukee City Hall
W240 N3065 Pewaukee Road ~ Pewaukee, Wisconsin

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Meeting Minutes Date October 17, 2018

3. Discussion Regarding the 2019 Tourism Financials and Predictions for 2020

4. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Requests of Positively Pewaukee
4.1     Taste of Lake Country in the Amount of $30,000    
4.2     Balloon Rally in the Amount of $26,000
4.3     General Marketing in the Amount of $18,000
4.4     Website Maintenance in the Amount of $4,000

5. Discussion and Possible Action Related to the Requests of the Pewaukee Chamber of Commerce
5.1     Farmers Market in the Amount of $9,450
5.2     General Marketing in the Amount of $7,500

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Request of the Pewaukee Kiwanis Club for the
Pewaukee Beach Party in the Amount of $10,000

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Request of Waukesha/Pewaukee Convention and
Visitors Bureau
7.1     Annual Operational Expenses in the Amount of $365,000
7.2     Wednesday Night Bus Service from Local Hotels in the Amount of $6,000
7.3     Meeting Planning Partner Receptions in the Amount of $4,500 

8. Discussion and Possible Action to Create a Pewaukee Tourism Director Position

9. Adjournment

Kelley Tarczewski
Clerk/Treasurer 

October 16, 2019

NOTICE
 

It is also possible that members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance to gather information that may form a
quorum.  At the above stated meeting, no action will be taken by any governmental body other than the governmental body specifically
referred to above in this notice.  

mailto:woldanski@pewaukee.wi.us


Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be
in an accessible format must contact the Clerk/Treasurer Office at (262) 691-0770 by 12:00 p.m. three working days prior to the meeting so
that arrangements may be made to accommodate your request.



CITY OF PEWAUKEE
TOURISM COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 2.

DATE: October  18, 2019

DEPARTMENT: Clerk/Treasurer

PROVIDED BY:

SUBJECT: 

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Meeting Minutes Date October 17, 2018

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Tourism 10/17/2018

Page 1 of 5



Tourism Commission Meeting Minutes – October 17, 2018 Page 1 of 4 
 
 
 

 

City of Pewaukee   Tourism Commission Meeting Minutes 
W240 N3065 Pewaukee Road Wednesday, October 17, 2018 

  

 

In attendance: 
In Attendance: Mayor S. Bierce, Alderman C. Brown, R. Grosch, J. Wamser (1:04 p.m.) and F. Dorsey.   
 

Also Present: Community Services Director K. Woldanski, and Clerk/Treasurer K. Tarczewski. 
 
1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Mayor Bierce called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 
 

2. Discussion Regarding the 2018 Tourism Financials 
 

Mayor Bierce stated we started 2018 with $122,000 in the fund and are estimating an additional 
$450,000 in revenues for a total of $572,000.    
 

Ms. Tarczewski stated the 2018 budget anticipated $750,000 of revenues and as of August $559,317 was 
received.   
 

Mr. Dorsey commented that September and October are typically good months for the hotel business but 
November and December are not.    

 

3. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Request of the City of Pewaukee to Partially Fund a 
Tourism Director Position in the Amount of $26,814 
 

Mayor Bierce suggested hearing all the funding requests prior to taking action to make sure everyone 
gets a fair opportunity to get the funds they need.  All commission members agreed.   

 

Ms. Woldanski stated the City Administrator was interested in proposing a partially funded position to 
oversee the tourism function and sports complex.  It was his hope that this person could bring in 
tournaments.  She said there was also discussion to get more involved with the other local tourism 
promoters and send a representative to their meetings so that the City has a better understanding of how 
they spend their grant money.  Ms. Woldanski stated this would be part of her new position.   
 

Mr. Dorsey asked if this person would work with the Waukesha/Pewaukee Visitor’s Bureau as a liason.  
Ms. Woldanski stated yes.  He said he doesn't want to see duplicate efforts.  
 

Mayor Bierce stated he was in favor of this position but not sure on all of it at this time.  He asked 
how much of this position would be dedicated to the sports complex.  He said he was concerned 
about pulling out Park and Recreations responsibility.  Ms. Woldanski stated they would still have the 
responsibility, she would just be the main contact for these events.  Mayor Bierce asked who would 
have the ultimate decision on who is allowed to use the facility.  Ms. Woldanski stated it would be the 
Park and Recreation Department.   
 

Ms. Woldanski stated the job description is currently being worked on. It is anticipated that this 
would only be 20% of her job responsibilities.   
 
Mayor Bierce stated this hasn’t been approved by the Common Council yet, he said we could 
earmark the funds if approved.   

Page 2 of 5



Tourism Commission Meeting Minutes – October 17, 2018 Page 2 of 4 
 
 
 

 

 

4. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Request of Positively Pewaukee in the Amount of 
$77,000 

 

Elaine Kroening from Positively Pewaukee was present.  She stated the dollar amount she was actually 
requesting was $75,000.   She stated she is asking the City to sponsor Taste of Lake Country, the Multi-
Sport Weekend – Half Marathon, general marketing and website upgrades.   
 

Mayor Bierce commented that all her events are held in the Village of Pewaukee.  Ms. Kroening agreed 
and stated she hoped that would change next year when the Sports Complex is completed.     
 

Ms. Brown asked if an effort is made to showcase the City restaurants and the bars located on the lake 
during those events.  Ms. Kroening stated they have a “Where To” section on their website and it lists 
options in both the City and the Village.  Ms. Brown asked if there was any way Positively Pewaukee 
could reach out to the City’s businesses and ask for coupons to promote their business.  Ms. Kroening 
stated they have done that in the past.  She said Thunder Bay Grill, Machine Shed and Edgewater have 
participated in the Taste of Lake Country events.   

 

5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Request of the Pewaukee Chamber of Commerce in 
the Amount of $16,950 

 

Dick Strausberger from the Pewaukee Chamber of Commerce was present.  He said they have a two-
part request, one is for subsidizing the Farmers Market and the other is for business marketing.   
 

Mayor Bierce stated the Chamber is asking for a total of $16,950 this year.  He also commented that the 
Chamber is moving the Farmer’s Market to the Village of Pewaukee.   Mr. Strausberger stated the 
church that they previously used will be going through some major renovations, so they had to find a 
different location.  He said they will be moving to the parking lot at Koepp Park.   
 

Ms. Brown stated she didn’t like them moving out of the City.  She said we have wonderful parks and 
churches that they can utilize.  Mr. Strausberger stated drive by traffic is important to them.  Ms. Brown 
stated she feels they have a great following for this event and feels properly advertising this event would 
be key to its success no matter if it was in a high traffic area or not.   
 

Mr. Dorsey stated that he doesn't believe the Farmer’s Market is putting heads in beds.     
 

Mayor Bierce asked what the matrix of Chamber’s membership was.  Lisa Oman from the Pewaukee 
Chamber of Commerce was also present.  She stated she doesn’t have the actual percentage but 
estimated the Village is a small number at approximately 20%.  She guessed the City was around 55-
60% and the rest of the members were outside the area.     

 

Mr. Strausberger stated this year they intend to create a video for general marketing to get business 
interested in the area.    

 

Mayor Bierce stated the Commission struggles annually giving the Chamber funding because there is 
never proof that heads are going into beds with any of the their events, but feels it is important to 
promote the business of Pewaukee.  

 

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Request of the Pewaukee Kiwanis Club in the 
Amount of $10,000 

 

Page 3 of 5



Tourism Commission Meeting Minutes – October 17, 2018 Page 3 of 4 
 
 
 

 

Robin Lions from Pewaukee Kiwanis was present.   She said this year they provided a shuttle service to 
the Beach Party with pick up locations at WCTC and the Marriott Hotel.  She said their event was 
linked to Positively Pewaukee.  She said thanks to the City grant, they increased their advertising for the 
event and saw an increase in attendance.  She said next year they would like to add another shuttle stop 
and work more with additional hotels in the area and would like to do more with advertising.   
 

Ms. Brown stated the Beach Party is ultimately a fundraising event for the Kiwanis with 98% of the 
funds going to Village charities.  She asked if there was some thought to find City of Pewaukee charities 
to give some of the funds to.  Ms. Lions stated the list that was provided was not all inclusive.  Ms. 
Lions stated their basic mission was to support children.  She said people need to ask them for funds. 

 

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Request of the Waukesha/Pewaukee Convention and 
Visitor Bureau in the amount of $365,000 

 

Tammy Tritz from the Waukesha/Pewaukee Convention and Visitor Bureau was present.  She stated 
filling hotels has been challenging due to all the new hotel development in the area.  Promotions for the 
various different properties have gotten very competitive too.  She said Air BNBs have become a bigger 
issue as are the online hotel booking organizations.  Ms. Tritz stated her 2019 focus is going to be 
group sales.   
 

Ms. Tritz stated the City of Waukesha will begin contributing more towards tourism funding due to the 
changes related to the room tax laws and the five-year formula.  Ms. Tritz spoke about all the new 
measures they have in store.    
 

Mayor Bierce stated the City’s current hotel tax rate is 6% and that we can increase it to a maximum of 
8%.  He asked if that would be more beneficial.  Mr. Dorsey stated corporate customers probably won’t 
mind but the seasonal travelers would have an issue with the higher rate.   

 

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Request of Pewaukee/Waukesha Convention and 
Visitors Bureau Grant Request in the amount of $9,000 for "Building Relationships" 

 

Ms. Tritz stated they hosted an event last December in the Madison area for very targeted meeting 
planners and it went very well.  She would like to hold four quarterly receptions outside of the area to 
highlight the hotels here.  The grant would include room rental, food and beverages and a gift from the 
local businesses here.  She said it is their goal to book at least six meetings from the four events.   
 

Ms. Brown asked which of the communities Ms. Tritz would push.  She said in the past they have 
used the funds specifically to promote the areas that the money came from, but it isn’t her preferred 
way of doing things.  Ms. Brown asked if Ms. Tritz considered doing this activity in other parts of the 
State.  Ms. Tritz stated Madison is the headquarters for all the State associations.    

 

9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Request of Waukesha/Pewaukee Convention and 
Visitors Bureau for Reimbursement from 2017 Baseball Grant in the Amount of $4,155.30 
 

Ms. Woldanski stated in 2017 the CVB had made a request for a baseball grant.  She said at the time it 
was stated that the CVB could go over into 2018.  Ms. Woldanski stated there was official motion by 
the Tourism Commission to carry the funds over.   
 

 

Page 4 of 5



Tourism Commission Meeting Minutes – October 17, 2018 Page 4 of 4 
 
 
 

 

Mayor Bierce warned the petitioners that this year the Commission has been very vocal about wanting 
these organizations to be more City of Pewaukee business centric and told them not to be surprised next 
year if they are denied funds because the Commission felt the organizations weren’t doing enough for 
the City.   
 

Tourism Director – A motion was made and seconded, (J. Wamser, R. Grosch) to approve 
partially funding the Tourism Director contingent upon the Commission members receiving the 
job description and Common Council approving the position.  Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Agaisnt. 
 

Positively Pewaukee – A motion was made and seconded, (C. Brown, J. Wamser) to approve the 
request for $75,000.  Ms. Kroening asked for clarification regarding the grant.  She stated in the past 
the City has paid for the marketing and website updates up front and has requested receipts for 
everything else.  The members agreed that was fine.  Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.   
 

Pewaukee Chamber of Commerce – A motion was made and seconded, (J. Wamser, C. Brown) to 
approve the request up to $16,950, to be reimbursed when receipts are submitted.   
Motion Passed: 4-For, 1-Against (F. Dorsey) 
 

Pewaukee Kiwanis Club – A motion was made and seconded, (R. Grosch, J. Wamser) to 
approve the request up to $10,000, to be reimbursed when receipts are submitted.   
Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Agaisnt.   
 

Waukesha/Pewaukee Convention and Visitors Bureau – A motion was made and seconded, (J. 
Wamser, F. Dorsey) to approve the request of $365,000 paid in quarterly installments.   
Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.   
 

Waukesha/Pewaukee Convention and Visitors Bureau – A motion was made and seconded, (F. 
Dorsey, J. Wamser) to approve the request of up to $9,000, to be reimbursed when receipts are 
submitted.  Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.   
 

Waukesha/Pewaukee Convention and Visitors Bureau – A motion was made and seconded, (R. 
Grosch, F. Dorsey) to approve the request of $4,155.30 to be reimbursed when receipts are 
submitted.  Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against. 

 

10. Adjournment – A motion was made and seconded, (J. Wamser, R. Grosch) to adjourn the meeting 
at 2:39 p.m.  Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.  

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

Kelly Tarczewski 
Clerk/Treasurer 

Page 5 of 5



CITY OF PEWAUKEE
TOURISM COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 3.

DATE: October  18, 2019

DEPARTMENT: Clerk/Treasurer

PROVIDED BY:

SUBJECT: 

Discussion Regarding the 2019 Tourism Financials and Predictions for 2020

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

Page 1 of 1



CITY OF PEWAUKEE
TOURISM COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 4.

DATE: October  18, 2019

DEPARTMENT: Clerk/Treasurer

PROVIDED BY:

SUBJECT: 

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Requests of Positively Pewaukee

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Positively Pewaukee Request
Balloon Ralley

Page 1 of 4



 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
To: City of Pewaukee Tourism Commission 
From: Positively Pewaukee 
 
Re: 2020 budget request 
 
We are submitting the following request of $78,000 for the following items: 
 

Taste of Lake Country ‐$30,000                   
Balloon Rally ‐ $26,000 
General Marketing ‐ $18,000 
Website ‐ $4,000 
 
Total ‐ $78,000 
 
Thank you for your consideration 
 

Page 2 of 4



New event – Hot Air Balloon Rally September 11, 12 &13th 
Pewaukee Sports Complex 

 
Positively Pewaukee made the decision this year to end the King and Queen ½ Marathon and the 
Multisport Weekend, so no funding for those events will be asked for in 2020.  We will continue to 
ask for funding for Taste of Lake Country, marketing and our website as in previous years. 
 
We are also asking for funding for a new event to be held in September 2020 at the Pewaukee 
Sports Complex.  The event does not have a name yet, but it will be a hot air balloon rally, craft and 
vendor show, kids’ area, live music, beverage tent and food.   
 
It will be a three‐day event starting at 5:00pm on Friday and ending at noon on Sunday.  We are 
looking for 10 hot air balloons for the first year and hopefully 40‐50 vendors. 
 
We have permission from the Joint Park and Rec board to move forward with the event, pending 
some concerns they have regarding the balloons, people and the grass.  We are looking into 
solutions for those issues. 
 
We have spoken with a company that would coordinate the balloon portion of the event and 
makes all the arrangements with the local airports.  We would take care of the permits from the 
city as well as working with the Sheriff and Fire Department, who we have already spoken to and 
they have given us a green light.  We will work closely with Park and Rec  on all aspects of the event. 
 
What we are asking for from the Tourism Committee is funding for the hot air balloons, 
entertainment, tents and marketing and advertising. The total being asked for is $26,000.   
 
We have spoken with three other events in Wisconsin that have been putting on Hot Air Balloon 
Rally’s and while they don’t have specific numbers on room nights, they do all say that they bring 
people in from out of town. 
 
We feel that this would be a great way to get the word out about the Sports Complex, and to 
highlight that it is a great place to hold events besides baseball and soccer. We hope it is the first of 
many events we will hold there. 
 
Thanks for your consideration!  
Elaine Kroening – Positively Pewaukee 
 

Page 3 of 4



 

Page 4 of 4



CITY OF PEWAUKEE
TOURISM COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 5.

DATE: October  18, 2019

DEPARTMENT: Clerk/Treasurer

PROVIDED BY:

SUBJECT: 

Discussion and Possible Action Related to the Requests of the Pewaukee Chamber of Commerce

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Chanber Request

Page 1 of 2



 

 

 
 
 

2020 Pewaukee Chamber of Commerce Tourism Promotion Grant Request 
 
We are submitting the following grant request of $16,950 for your consideration as outlined below: 
 
 
$9,450 – Farmers Market: advertising, video, printing, signage and promotion. These funds will be 
used to promote the Farmers Market to the broader Lake Country and Southeast Wisconsin audience 
inviting them to shop the Farmers Market, local businesses, and explore the Pewaukee area. As a 
holdover from 2019, we will complete a video, one of the most influential media sources, to further 
promote the Farmers Market and Pewaukee. Also new, we are considering re-locating the market site to 
a high-traffic location, which will bring drive-by and outside shoppers deeper into the Pewaukee area 
with spillover traffic to shopping and other retail venues. This will require marketing funds to re-orient 
vendors and shoppers. These funds would be disbursed via receipt reimbursement. 
 
 $7,500 – General Marketing: website, digital marketing, video. We are requesting this amount in a 
grant to help defray the costs associated with website enhancements, digital advertising and marketing, 
and social media channels to broaden our reach and better represent the Pewaukee area, both the 
community and area businesses. As a holdover from 2019, with the help of the grant, we will complete a 
video promoting Pewaukee as a most desirable location for start-ups, branches, and headquarters 
inviting business owners, managers and employees to visit, shop, and stay, and locate in our area.  
 
Please let me know if I can provide more information regarding these two requests. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Dick Strassburger, President 
Pewaukee Chamber of Commerce 

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF PEWAUKEE
TOURISM COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 6.

DATE: October  18, 2019

DEPARTMENT: Clerk/Treasurer

PROVIDED BY:

SUBJECT: 

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Request of the Pewaukee Kiwanis Club for the Pewaukee Beach Party in
the Amount of $10,000

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Kiwanis Request

Page 1 of 10



Page 2 of 10



Page 3 of 10



Page 4 of 10



Page 5 of 10



Page 6 of 10



Page 7 of 10



Page 8 of 10



Page 9 of 10



Page 10 of 10



CITY OF PEWAUKEE
TOURISM COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 7.

DATE: October  18, 2019

DEPARTMENT: Clerk/Treasurer

PROVIDED BY:

SUBJECT: 

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Request of Waukesha/Pewaukee Convention and Visitors Bureau

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
CVB Request
CVB Bus
CVB Reception

Page 1 of 13



Page 2 of 13



Page 3 of 13



Page 4 of 13



Page 5 of 13



Page 6 of 13



Page 7 of 13



Page 8 of 13



Page 9 of 13



Page 10 of 13



Page 11 of 13



Page 12 of 13



Page 13 of 13



CITY OF PEWAUKEE
TOURISM COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 8.

DATE: October  18, 2019

DEPARTMENT: Clerk/Treasurer

PROVIDED BY:

SUBJECT: 

Discussion and Possible Action to Create a Pewaukee Tourism Director Position

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

Page 1 of 1


	Meeting Agenda
	Meeting Minutes 10/17/2018
	2019 Touism Financials
	Positively Pewaukee 2020 Request
	Chamber of Commerce 2020 Request
	Kiwanis 2020 Request
	CVB 2020 Request
	Pewaukee Tourism Director

